
From: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 8:32 AM 
To: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu> 
Subject: RE: Duplicate Courses 
Importance: High 
  
Good morning! 
 
MUN 1710 and 2710 is still listed as duplicates in SCNS.  Can you provide me an update on why this issue has not 
been resolved? 
 
Sincerely, 
Sangeetha 
  
From: Wollet, Sangeetha  
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:47 PM 
To: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu> 
Subject: Duplicate Courses 
Importance: High 
  
Good afternoon, Brenda! 
  
Our office ran an accuracy check on current duplicate courses and we found the following.  We may need to give 
a new course number to the duplicate one if it is still active.   
  
I would like to get all the changes made by November 1st.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
Sangeetha 
  
Inst. 
Abr. Prefix Level 

Course 
Number Lab Course Title 

FSWSC MUN 1 481  JAZZ GUITAR ENSEMBLE 
FSWSC MUN 2 481  JAZZ GUITAR ENSEMBLE 
FSWSC MUN 1 710  EDISON STATE COLLEGE JAZZ ENSEMBLE I 
FSWSC MUN 2 710  EDISON STATE COLLEGE JAZZ ENSEMBLE II 

  
 Sangeetha A. Wollet 
SCNS Administrator  
Office of K-20 Articulation 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 
850-245-0559 phone 
850-245-9010 fax 
Email:  Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org  
Website:  https://flscns.fldoe.org/Default.aspx 
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